AT Priority ©

NORMAL / URGENT

Reference No Q{_‘_ﬂgﬁg (]EC@m‘m No. . hnoPS:Yes:No DOA:
From (Person; - AMW of ARS . Ref:
DatefTime : q gpgg MV :§

TYPE: M.Car ¢ M. Cycle - Bus / Van s Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer of

vehicle No :
iiake & Modet:

(R£ 2998 D.0.A/AS(At

Q_zTM DodN

" NEW CAR PRICE:$

Registration Date: D‘—‘? /ol( MV:5 1% Quote by : :
COE Expiry Date: [\ Q(" FS:S L Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) + (COE? = .S\/:S
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $
As At :
5 = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle: _ Yes / No -3
(b) Balance Months : _ _ Parallel Import venicle: _Yes / No - 8 i
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No -3
(4] Residue COE : QP ¥ (b) - MV for Repossessed vehicle =3
(a) ‘
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a) - {b) =__ /M2=__<___yrs Europe / Asia Car -3
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) - 3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d}+(e) 10ther deduction -5
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time Action / [nstruction

Additional Information:

_2(8




Celine Fo&q (LKKAuto)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 10:11 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect - YP9086M & GBE399A
Attachments: YP9086M PARF.pdf; GBE399A PARF.pdf

Hi Celine,

Vehicles in 38M penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T 269339391
F:6456 0678

ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:50 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'joanne@absfinancial.sg' <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: Inspect - PD381P & GBG7444X

Hi Celine,
Vehicles in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

#

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:29 pm




»

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Sep 2022

> Bkack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
767R

GBE399A

Yes

31 0ct 2022

NISSAN

NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5AT 5DR EURO V
Brown

2015

YD25376968A

JNIMC2E26Z0004864

$23,133.00
18 Aug 2015
18 Aug 2015
1

$1,157.00

No

$0.00

17 Aug 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$50,001.00
$13,978.00
$13,978.00

OK



9/28/22, 11:03 AM

- sGgearmart

Q} New Cars

Post an Ad

18 vehicles

Search Selection

Compare

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

Used nissan nv350 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Sale | Asus Store

True JDM Collector's Must Have. Made In Japan FD2R.

. Direct Owner

| HOTLINE: 67419997

j VALUE FOR MONEY
CEEE SRR S VALUE FOR TIME
' A PEACE OF MIND

Login  Sign up

Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

yview our cars

Sort by [ Date Posted 120 | results/page
nissan nv350 Any Category Advanced Search | ()
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
nissan nv350 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Nissan NV350 2.5M $29,800 $10,120 /yr 08-Sep-2015 2,488 cc s Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

1 owner unit! Low mileage done! New paint work, New leather seat! Smooth engine and transmission! Full servicing provided + additional
3 times servicing! Hassle free unit! Full loan and $0 drive away available too! Vehicle ready for fast handover! Instant view and test drive...

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Sep-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A $29,800 $11,970 /yr 26-Mar-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
New paintwork, new leather seat! Great value for short term usage. Good for COE renewal. 1 owner only. Call now!

Posted: 27-Sep-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A $35,800 $10,990 /yr 31-Dec-2015 2,488 cc 124,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Ideal for short term commitment with future COE renewal. Exclusive premium warranty provided with purchase. Genuine low mileage,
new paintwork. Original upholstery with carpet floorboard. Flexible finance option with speedy process. Full cash welcomed. Immediate...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Sep-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $29,800 $10,110 /yr 09-Sep-2015 2,488 cc 139,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Sep-2022

Otoca Jet Auto Service Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing
At Otoca Jet Auto, they are committed to care for your cars and service, customers satisfaction is our top priority.

More info about this shop

Nissan NV350 2.5A $34,800 $10,760 /yr 22-Dec-2015 2,488 cc 150,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only! New Paintwork! 100% accident free! smooth transmission. 3 month warranty, free front dash camera, 100% loan available!
Genuine low mileage done! 4 doors for easy loading and unloading, we provide comprehensive loan to suit you! Hurry and arrange a vie...

Posted: 24-Sep-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $29,800 $10,320 /yr 18-Aug-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Unimaginable workhorse with good engine and gearbox condition, Suitable for deliveries and bulky transportation! Comes with red LED
lights at side panel, front camera, front carpet, customized gear shift cover, steering wheel with red emblem! Very well maintained by pr...

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-Sep-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A 11,910 /yr 30-Mar-2015 2,488 cc 106,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2015&MOD=nissan nv350&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2

| PREMIUM AD

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

PREMIUM AD

Availabie

Available

Available

13



9/28/22, 11:03 AM

Compare

Used nissan nv350 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

One Careful Private owner. 3A Driving Licence Can Drive. Low Mileage. Well kept. No repair needed. Full servicing done. Clean and Neat
condition. View to believe. Loan/trade in available. Call now. Don't miss. Price Negotiable.

Posted: 19-Sep-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A $35,800 $12,050 /yr 17-Sep-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Fresh new paintwork, servicing all done, excellent condition with low mileage,Monthly $1007 Only fast handover, flexible loan package
available according to your requirement, trade in are welcome with high value, call our friendly salesman now for viewing and test drive.

Posted: 15-Sep-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $27,800 $9,900 /yr 20-Jul-2015 2,488 cc 80,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Low Mileage Done, Fully Agent Maintain, Full Loan Available, New Company Welcome, Full Size Van Suitable For Delivery, Etc. Call Now
For More Details.

Zenith Automobile
Posted: 13-Sep-2022

Nissan NV350 2,.5M $27,800 $11,100 /yr 31-Mar-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Value money for short term usage. 1 owner only. Good for COE renewal. Call now!

Posted: 12-Sep-2022

ADVERTISING

Nissan NV350 2.5A $33,000 N.A 18-Mar-2015 2,488 cc - Bus
Fuel Type: Diesel

Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. 3 month warranty, fully serviced before handover + additional 2 free servicing,
free front dash camera, full loan with $0 downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade...

Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Sep-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A $39,888 $12,700 /yr 18-Nov-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Able to loan, van is still in a great condition.

Posted: 31-Aug-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $27,800 $10,160 /yr 24-Jun-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Well Maintained By Only 1 Previous Owner. Spacious 5 Doors Big Van. 100% High Loan With Insurance Available. Fast And Flexible In-
House Loan Available. High Value For Your Trade-In Vehicle. Call Now For Appointment And Enquiries.

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Aug-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $35,800 $12,400 /yr 18-Aug-2015 2,488 cc 81,207 km Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

Posted: 30-Jul-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $33,800 $10,500 /yr 17-Dec-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Best deal with Skylink Auto. Low Mileage and Smooth Transmission. 3 Month Warranty, Fully Serviced Before Handover + Additional 2 Free
Servicing, Free Front Dash Camera, Full Loan with $0 Down-payment or Flexible Loan with In-house Finance, Fast Approval. We Offer Be...
Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Jul-2022

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2015&MOD=nissan nv350&RPG=20& VEH=0&AVL=2

Available

Available

Availabie

| _PREMIUM AD

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

Available

Available

Available

| PREMIUM AD
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(08/11/13)

REF

ASS, REC, BY;

. ASSIGNMENT .
From: Date: Veh No: GBE 219 YrRegn: Bug ! LS
Estimated-Cost: Type: M.Car/ M.Cycle / Bus/ Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime MMrl

.~QD/TP/WS /TP RES/OD RES/EVA/INV/MV

To Inspect Vehicle No:

at Workshop m/s

of

. Insured:

Policy No.

Claims No.

Sum Insured: Excess:

(Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

(Policy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its
repalr at the time of inspection,

NS | 058

Bal, or Market Value:

IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No
GIA / PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or No
Est. Repalrs; days Res. Yes or No
Lum Sum; % 3 Val: Yes or No

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS
Vehicle: IN/OUT

Date: Person Contacted:

| Brake:

] Tyre Size:

Truck/ Trailer or

co__lge

Make: . Nisean NV280

Colour ) . AC:  Insured/Std/ NI/ NA
Sp.Reading - 16343 T/Radlo: Insured / Std / NI/ NA
Eng/No: .

CiNo: JNIMCOED 6Zopn HREH

Gen. Cond: Good / Fair / Poor / Burnt

Steering: Inorder/ Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

Inorder/ Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

Nil / SIRim / STD A/Rim or

F:

R: x

BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GY/FS/LIZAIMIC | OHTSU/PIR/ SUMI/
TOYO/YOKO or

Modi :

*

Eront Rear

R/Bal. mm R/Bal. mm
.| L/Bal, _mm L/Bal. mm

D.OA. DOL o 2 lq DO

s |

 Survey held at

¢

Des. of Damages : Frt / Rear / O/S | NIS | UIC | Rooftop or

The UIC / Chassis frame / Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date / Time Action / Instruction

Date/Time, File Pass to? D: Preli. Report Days Of Repair:
1') r_]: Final Report ﬁesurvey No. of Trip: Survey Fee:
Date/Time, File Retum to? Transportation:
) Add Fee: :SiteInsp  ($ )_s*Rs__si
[:I: Interview ($ - )| Photos
Report Format : [:]: Tech. Invs ($ )| Others
Lump Sum/LB.I: ($ ) E:I: Weekend ($ ) ‘



